From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: Items for PC-A meeting, October 10, 2015

Fya, pls.

From: Asjad Asad Siddigi / Manager Procurement & Customer Support @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA; Procurement Committee
Subject: Re: Items for PC-A meeting, October 10, 2015

Item #02 Approval for Provide & Supply of Sports Goods

Discussion : Mr. SOhail Khan briefed the committee about the bids received for the tender of
Provide & Supply of Sports Goods. 2 companies participated in the tender. M/s Star Trader is
itemized lowest in 28 items and M/s Jazz Enterprises is itemized lowest in 7 items.

Decision: The committee approved the award of tender to M/s Star Traders (at the bid price of
Rs 221,843.70 inclusive of taxes) and M/s Jazz Enterprises (at the bid price of Rs 46,500.48
inclusive of taxes) on itemized lowest basis
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